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Tender Section,
point serial

number

Query/Clarification
required/

Suggestion/Amendment

13. Technical Bid
a. Mandatory

Documents to be

uploaded with
Technical Bid
(Envelope No.1)
Point No.C

Income tax returns for last

? financial years (FY

RoRR-??, Ri-?Y, RY-?\).

Income tax returns for last ?

financial years (FY ?o?1-?1, Ro?R-

Q?, ?l-?Y).

13. Technical Bid
a. Mandatory

Documents to be

uploaded with
Technical Bid
(Envelope No.1)

Point No.3

Profit & Loss A/C, Income

and Expenditure Statement

and Balance Sheet for
previous last ?

financial years (FY ?o??-
?i, ??-?x, ?Y-?\).with
audit report by a Chartered

Accountant.

Profit & Loss AlC, Income and

Expenditure Statement and Balance

Sheet for previous last ?

financial years (FY Ro?q-Q?, ?oRR-

??, R?-RY). with audit report by a

Chartered Accountant.

Section -l Duration of course-

?? months or up to

completion of syllabus

Duration of course-

approx ?? months or from date of
starting the training to May-?ol\s

Section -\ ?Y.a.t
Coaching Fee/Payment of

Coaching Fee/?ayment of
individual candidate will be

$?o-<E--ryiF^oo / ?Friittad /<E i??a-+ j E?b!ite:_



individual candidate will be

disbursed only after the

completion/achievement of
minimum average 9\Vo

attendance during whole

session JEE AND NEET

Coaching i.e. R? Months

(or completion of syllabus

whichever is later).

However, first and second

installment of Coaching

Fee/Payment of individual

candidate will be disbursed

irrespective of average

percentage of attendance

during the period of first

and second installment.

Third installment will not

be disbursed in case the

candidate does not

maintain minimum average

\g\Vo attendance during the

period of coaching till third

installment. However, if
the candidate does not

maintain 9\Vo attendance

at the time of third

installment but maintain

9\Vo attendance during

whole session of JEE AND
NEET Coaching, the

Fourth installment will be

released together with third

installment. Fourth

installment will be released

only if the attendance of
the candidate is having

minimum average 9\Vo

attendance during the

whole session of JEE AND

NEET Coaching. Coaching

Institute must do proper

counseling of the student

and motivate them to attend

disbursed only after the

completion/achievement of
minimum average \:\7o attendance

during whole session JEE AND

NEET Coaching i.e. approx ??

months or from date of starting the

training to May-RoR\s

However, first and second

installment of Coaching

Fee/Payment of individual

candidate will be disbursed

irrespective of average percentage

of attendance during the period of
first and second installment. Third

installment will not be disbursed in

case the candidate does not

maintain minimum average 9\Vo

attendance during the period of
coaching till third installment.

However, if the candidate does not

maintain 9\Vo attendance at the

time of third installment but

maintain \s\Vo attendance during

whole session of JEE AND NEET

Coaching, the Fourth installment

will be released together with third

installment. Fourth installment will
be released only if the attendance of
the candidate is having minimum

average 9\Vo attendance during the

whole session of JEE AND NEET

Coaching. Coaching Institute must

do proper counseling of the student

and motivate them to attend lectures

to maintain at least 9\Vo attendance

during the whole session of JEE

AND NEET Coaching.



lectures to maintain at least

\s\7o attendance during the

whole session of JEE AND

NEET Coaching.

Section -\ ?tg- The empanelment is

for a period of three year or

up to the completion of
syllabus of JEE and NEET

Entrance Examination,

whichever is later.

However DG,BARTI will
conduct review on the

performance of coaching

institute on yearly basis and

will provide extension

subject to satisfactory

performance of the

coaching institute.

The empanelment is for a period of
three year However DG, BARTI

will conduct review on the

performance of coaching institute

on yearly basis and will provide

extension subject to satisfactory

performance of the coaching

institute.

Section -\ Initially the MOU will be

done for the period of One

batch of ?Q months or up to

completion of syllabus

whichever is later

Initially the MOU will be done for

the period of One batch of approx

?R months or from date of starting

the training to May-?o?\s
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